Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
November 18, 2020

PR LS S Ak 8.00 am hkdhkhhhhhh b hdyx

Via Zoom
FY 2020-2021 Meetings to Date: 4
Paula Adams 3 Jeff Schrag 2
Chris Ball 3 Dick Scott 2
Michelle Billionis Mary Lilly Smith 3
Ken Chumbley 3 Bart Tacke 1
Allen Kunkel 3 Craig Wagoner 2
Jennifer Peterson 1 Andrew Wells 1
Doug Roller 3 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 3
Charlie Rosenbury 3
Agenda
Information Welcome — Chris Ball
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Action Approval of October 14, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Action Approval of October Financial Statements — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Safety & Security Committee — Chris Ball
November Events
November 1 to December 31 — Gailey’s Holiday Pop-Up Shop
November 21 Festival of Lights Kick-Off, watch on KY3
November 21 Bands performing in the square 8:00 pm-10:00 pm then again
December 12 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm
November 28 Queen City Craft Show 10:00 am-5:00 pm
November 28 Small Business Saturday
Image Enhancement Committee — Barb Baker
Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised

Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom
October 14,2020

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Ken Chumbley, Allen Kunkel, Jennifer Peterson, Doug Roller, Charlie Rosenbury, Jeff Schrag,
Mary Lilly Smith, Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Michelle Billionis, Dick Scott, Bart Tacke, Craig Wagoner
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Keith Wright Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

L

IL

111

1v.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Zoom Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at 8:01am

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright mentioned he thinks some of the people hanging out in the square has
slowed down. There have been some issues of homeless sleeping in the car parks and officers are coming in earlier
some mornings to move them out before Public Works comes in to clean. Police have been working with Public

Works on the situation.

Motion: To approve September 9, 2020 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith

Second: Jeff Schrag

Approved

Financial Reports: Chris reported on September financial reports. $163,000.00 in the bank, did not have

to borrow any money. COVID Budget sales tax is good and above budget. IE expenses will be coming in with the
Holiday decorations. CID received City Utilities Institutional Membership $1,000.00. The City has been invoiced
for their quarterly Contract for Services to the CID. Craig provided a profit & loss for 2019 vs 2020 and almost

exact, only $ 3,000.00 difference.

Motion: To approve September Financials
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Doug Roller

Approved

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Bruce reported by phone. Brian has the CID Maintenance team up and
running. Stacy is working fulltime doing a great job, he enjoys his job and likes to power wash. Mark is fulltime
now and Kevin, Parking Ambassador is working 2 days a week and he rotates what days he is in the office.

Safety & Security Committee: Some shifts have not been filled. At this time we have kept the same schedule for all
of the shifts. Due to COVID, deployment and other issues not all shifts are being filled. Center City Squad is
contacted on the days/evenings we do not have shifts in the square to watch the area.

Image Enhancement Committee: Christmas decorations will start being placed in the square. Mayor’s Tree
Lighting will be held on November 21% and will be broadcast live on KY3. Bands will be in the square but no other
activities. DSA & City are talking about a “Reverse Parade” in several different locations in the downtown area.
They are looking at 3 lighted areas for people to drive by. Plan has not been finalized.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: CID received $17,000.00 from the CARES Grant. Money will be used to purchase furniture, umbrellas and
other items for restaurants/bars in the CID area for outdoor seating.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:30 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: November 18, 2020



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

Oct 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern 13,011.98
1030 - Central Bank Acct 125,577.96
Total 1000 - Current Assets 138,589.94
Total Checking/Savings 138,589.94
Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable 4,615.12
Total Accounts Receivable 461512
Total Current Assets 143,205.06
Fixed Assets
Land 26,000.00
1080 - Boonville Building 743,802.56
1090 - Equipment
1095 + Accumulated Depreciation (68,104.37)
1090 - Equipment - Other 137,820.31
Total 1090 - Equipment - 69,715.94
Total Fixed Assets 839,518.50
TOTAL ASSETS 982,723.56
LIABILITIES & EQUITY S
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable 494.28
Total Other Current Liabilities 494.28
Total Current Liabilities 494.28
Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan 300,230.53
Total Long Term Liabilities 300,230.53
Total Liabilities 300,724.81
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig) 12,000.00
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets 72,016.94
3000-15 - |[E Reserve 30,000.00
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve 13,164.00
3000 - Fund Balance 593,180.08
Net Income (38,362.27)
Total Equity L 681,998.75
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 982,723.56

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Oct 20 Budget Jul - Oct 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220,000.00
4003 - Sales Tax 0.00 12,000.00 71,301.35 42,000.00 130,000.00
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales 175.00 100.00 900.00 400.00 1,200.00
4005 - Voluntary Contributions 0.00 0.00 22,500.00 14,000.00 14,000.00
4007 - Interest Income 5.52 70.00 260.42 260.00 1,000.00
4009 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4012 - Rent Income 920.00 480.00 6,061.68 7,420.00 16,760.00
Total 4000 - Income 1,100.62 12,650.00 101,023.45 64,080.00 382,960.00
Total Income 1,100.52 12,650.00 101,023.45 64,080.00 382,960.00
Gross Profit 1,100.52 12,650.00 101,023.45 64,080.00 382,960.00
Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary 8,238.45 5,816.67 24,715.35 23,266.68 69,800.04
5102-04 - Health Insur 0.00 0.00
5102-06 - Retirement 247.14 161.08 741.42 724.86 2,094.04
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes 630.25 410.76 1,890.74 1,848.36 5,685.13
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroli 9,115.84 6,388.51 27,347.51 25,839.90 77,679.21
5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin 610.86 333.33 904.23 1,333.36 4,000.00
5105 - Professional Services 0.00 3,000.00 136.50 3,000.00 3,000.00
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp 0.00 225.00 372.31 460.71 2,420.71
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00
Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance 0.00 225.00 372.31 460.71 4,220.71
5111 - Collection Fee 0.39 10.00 28.20 35.00 3,000.00
5112 - Payroll Fee 189.07 183.33 564.23 733.36 2,200.00
5130 - Office Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5132 - Office Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5134 - Office Phone 135.00 100.00 540.00 400.00 1,200.00
5136 - Office Suplies 115.32 200.00 559.77 800.00 2,400.00
5138 - Office Copies 146.27 166.67 560.08 724.68 2,058.04
5140 - Office Maintenance 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment 1,882.17 1,932.17 7,728.68 7,728.68 23,186.04
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities 491.71 700.00 1,820.11 2,800.00 8,400.00
5151-06 - Bldg Trash 0.00 250.00 322.19 1,000.00 3,000.00
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm 0.00 70.00 494.90 280.00 840.00
5151-10 - Bidg Maintenance 0.00 500.00 1,825.62 2,000.00 6,000.00
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost 2,423.88 3,452.17 12,291.50 13,808.68 41,426.04
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION 12,736.63 14,059.01 43,374.33 47,135.69 141,084.00
5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 7,000.00
5210.3 - Grant Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5210 - Advertising 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 7,000.00
5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website 100.00 66.67 400.00 266.64 800.00
Total 5220 - Communications 100.00 66.67 400.00 266.64 800.00
5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships 0.00 1,000.00 39.19 1,000.00 10,000.00
5230-25 - Square Programming 41.00 441.00 164.00 964.00 3,800.00
Total 5230 - Events 41.00 1,441.00 203.19 1,964.00 13,800.00
5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities 103.66 100.00 406.61 400.00 1,200.00
5240-13 - Flowers 0.00 0.00 199.96 0.00 6,000.00
5240-15 - Banners 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 8,000.00
6§240-16 - Qutdoor Furniture 3,419.34 3,419.34
5240-20 - Decorations 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 20,000.00
5240.25 - IE Projects 4,198.11 0.00 4,198.11 0.00 0.00
Total 5240 - Visual Improvements 7,721.11 7,100.00 8,224.02 8,400.00 35,200.00
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement 7,862.11 12,107.67 8,827.21 14,130.64 56,800.00

Page 1



6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 -
6103 -
6104 -
6105 -
6106 -
6107 -
6108 -
6110 -
6114 -

Equipment - Maintenance Repair
Equipment Purchase

Utilities- Maintenance
Phone/pager - Maintenance
Powerwashing - Maintenance
Supplies - Maintenance

Trash Receptacles
Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
Maintenance Misc

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

6115 -

Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel

6120-05 -
6120-10 -
6120-12 -
6120-14 -

Salaries - Maintenance
Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
Main- Health Insur

Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel
6150 - Insurance

6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C

6150-07 -
Total 6150 -

Maint- General Liability

Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense
7107 - Supplies - Parking
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking
7120 - Personnel

7120-05 -
7120-10 -
7120-15 -
7120-17 -

Total 7120 -

Salaries - Parking
Payroll Taxes - Parking
Parking Health Insur
Parking- Retirement

Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02
8101-04 -
8101-05 -
8101-06 -
8101-07 -
8101-09 -

Total 8110 -

+ Safety Work Comp

Off Duty Police

Library Police Reimbursement
City Police Reimburesement
Other Reimbursement

Saftey Misc

Off Duty Police Patrols

Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Oct 20 Budget Jul - Oct 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
4,278.89 200.00 5,271.38 800.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
135.12 100.00 577.41 400.00 1,200.00
213.89 250.00 872.41 1,000.00 3,000.00
277.34 0.00 903.72 1,200.00 4,000.00
606.42 500.00 2,184.46 2,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
712.05 712.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24416 500.00 517.22 2,000.00 6,600.00
11,840.20 10,140.00 33,483.73 31,140.00 129,140.00
623.69 350.00 1,847.29 1,100.00 4,400.00
0.00 355.02
0.00 0.00 134.15 0.00 0.00
12,463.89 10,490.00 35,820.19 32,240.00 133,540.00
0.00 0.00 2,765.62 0.00 6,000.00
1,074.00 800.00 4,288.00 3,200.00 10,000.00
1,074.00 800.00 7,063.62 3,200.00 16,000.00
20,005.76 12,840.00 53,922.46 42,840.00 184,740.00
0.00 166.66 0.00 666.72 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 108.33 150.00 450.00
144.55 144,55
1,262.10 0.00 1,262.10 0.00 0.00
117.65 0.00 117.65 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,379.75 0.00 1,379.75 0.00 0.00
1,524.30 204.16 1,632.63 816.72 2,450.00
0.00 0.00 2,180.59 0.00 8,000.00
9,835.00 8,000.00 41,080.00 34,000.00 100,000.00
0.00 (4,622.00) (9,244.00) (13,866.00) {28,000.00)
(2,397.50) 0.00 (2,397.50) 0.00 {21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,437.50 3,378.00 31,629.08 20,134.00 59,000.00
7,437.50 3,378.00 31,629.09 20,134.00 59,000.00
49,566.30 42,588.84 139,385.72 125,057.05 444,074.00
(48,465.78) (29,938.84) (38,362.27) (60,977.05) (61,114.00)
(48,465.78) (29,938.84) (38,362.27) (60,977.05) (61,114.00)

Page 2



- 1] T !

8107 Aenagay ‘_2 Xe} S3|Bs 00°00S°L $ SIPN[PUL JUNOWE Xey s3|es 8TOZ [dy

U2 Z/T 01 3UB3 /T WO Pasea.dul sem xe} sajes 710z Asenuef

LS6TE'TEE § TULIO0SE § 6LOLB'ZLE § | 99'SLE'TOT § LO'OSY'6ITS |6E'66I'BSTS GY'SET'BETS [L'TOL'OET$ |96'SER'SETS v6'OET'ECTS |SIBYY'STIS |05'992Z2T$ Oy e8TIT$ | ey

TE/88'L1 $ 6EBSE6C S 9GCOLIWE G | GLVESLE 5 68688VT & L6EIEST S 6L69EIT § SEGOLEL S LL9BLEL $ PSGBGEL 5 EVSELCI S PLIGWOL 5 PEECZIT 5|  ounf
YTVEL'ST _$ 9TITEE S GUVOE9Y S YOELZ'BY $ | 65S85°CC $ | TS'SO0TT $ TEBITIT § OT mmm,m,ﬁlm (r'SSL'6T S BLTYOVT § VELTETT $ ESE09VT S TUEPELT $  Aew

(T99LE'BT $ IBETLOC § 89'9B6'ET_§ TUGLYOT | vTOTT9 § TS %bm $ £L'880°0T $ | EEVBE'S $ vL86SY ¢ SO0TY'L $ TEETY'Q $ OV'6089 $ 657947 §  |udy

TELPLTE $ B0'BTE'OT | SELILTE $ OULISOE § Y'66SIT $ BOSSLTL $ 6SY600T $ TUGYBOT $ TOLL66  $ 6TTEOTT $ TWOVSOT $ 66LZETT $ OYHOT'TT §  JeW

(BSSTLVE $ C060V'9E  $ [T6ZZ9E $ T0'9SS'0E $ T9VIIIT $ oﬁmwwﬁml $ 6TTILET § | &8 mmmsﬁ $ T899Y'ST $ YSEIZ'6  $ 69TBOTT § 6LOBL'ET § [8YSS'ST $ G

[TTLL0t $ vYEY8TC S 9TVBE'ST $ 59688  § L0'998'L $ 0TTSB'9  $ LL9TT'L ¢ TO'SZE'9 $ | BEESK'9 . $ vL1999 $ | 00 TEO'S  § SS9 S EE'PSO8 S uer

VOLISTE $ 8U'BIT'BT  § €CVSTOT $ S96TT'ST § TUOVZ'EL $ ETTYE'ST $ 99° €L90T_$ OLSYETL § Tr'oLSTT $ 69'80TTT $ | SL'€BOTT § (SGEBTTL § wﬁmw: $  %q

vSOVS'8E $ TCES8WE $ 90VSBTY S TL6ZCeT $ ELTYI6T § | T6'989'8T $ 1z 60S'ST $ | ££'580'4T S $ LS9EL'9T ¢ EVLOL'VT $ TBOET'ST $ TBTEYTL $ OTHIITL $  AON

955S6'8T § 799¥Z'9 $  8EELT9T  $ LTTZUT § Ov'eves $§ L9 980°L $ ST'09S's | L6'6BT'9 $ | LIVELY $ VSBIE'E $ E8BSEL $ SBLEYW S 66TL00 $ 96'SETY $ o
9E'S/T'EL $ | 0BL8Y'ST $ 0L0600Z $ EE799BC $ VLTBB'ET $ TOOVETL $ TwIT6VT $ 6EEVI6 S wmw%.m $ 08TLLTI $ L6 62y’ $ v TLT6 $ 6ETI88  $ 8OPTEL ¢ dds
ISTSV'ZE $ | 69'VE0'6E $ PE9G0'SY  $ BY'RIS'SE | TSCCYTT $ | OV'E6ETT $ 6VESLOT $ OSELILT § | SYLSELT $ (Y'OI8OT $ LSYSEET $ LS996'ET $ STTSOVT $ TLESHB §  Bny
TL'608'ST m?N 096'6T S OV6ZS9T $ STBIOLT $|TwSITL § €B0909 $ OLEIS9 $ OESE6y $ Syvsly § 6vves's § O0BSwLy § VEEBLS § OU86T'9 § Ainr
TZ0Z-0Z0Z |0T0ZT-6T0Z | 6TOZ-8T0C 8T0C-LT0C  |L1-9T0C 9T-510¢ ST-¥T02 YI-€107 ETZ0¢  1-itoe T1-0T0Z {0T-6002 '60-800Z 80-£00¢ Gauow

T | -
sydiaday xej sajes aid pieydulds umoumoq




October Parking Report
October 28, 2020

In the month of October 2020 the CID Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote a
total of 119 parking tickets and issued 34 warnings in the form of verbal or yellow notice on
windshields. These violations occurred on the three city lots (Olive/Boonville 2x and Harbell) as
well as the 2-hour parking spots along city streets in the CID zone.

The most problematic area in October appeared to be the 400 block of East Walnut, with
approximately 80% of the vehicles parked being in violation, parked for a minimum of 4 hours
in the 2-hour zone.

The Parking Ambassador worked a total of 6 days in October, with 3 other scheduled work days
being cancelled due to rain.

Kevin Sweckard
CID Parking Ambassador



SHIOM 2l|gNd O} peuodal senssi ubis|
sanssi Yyim papaau jt djay siaoyjo a0

sjuy2uIo))

UONONASLIOD MBU LM S2INSO|D }88.)S 8}RUIpI00D

IB)UIM 10} PBOIAISS JBYSEAA JOMO |

sjodifoq meu uo A1) Yyum pswes) jels wo:wcﬁc_mE”
a9)j0d 0} Juses saunyoid g spodas Quyjelb

Aepu4 - Aepuopy Buiysem ._m\soar

SuRWIo))

pajsanbal se

Bujob-uo

oom e SAeEp om ]

seh

JIQUIIA

soh

popasu se
papasu se
pepesu se

~ Anep

“BuioB-uo

Arep

RETIELET |

pajsanbai se
pals|ep sossed g

Bulofi-uo

3JoOM B SAEp OM |

saf

JIQUISAON

sek

pepssu se

papesu se

papasu se
Arep

BuioB-uo

Ayep

JIGUIDAON

psjsanbai se

Buiob-uo
sek

3Noom B SAep om|

sak

1340190

sok

papsau se
pepsau se
papesu se

Arep

BuioB-uo
sah

pioAlIep YA 0|

Arep

JI3qo1Q

s)senbai Juwued ssisdwnp sjeulpioo)

papeau se sassed 6unued anss)

Bupyied sjqejieae yo Q1D

ul sJsumo ssauisng g Auedousd g9 wuou)

yodai }oyon AjyIUon
Jopessequue Bupped |
saARoY Bunjied Buloo-ug
Buipuyfem

subig/ uonewJoyuy Gunped

uswWaosIoug Bupped

sapuold

0203 ukjd Supfred

sy08fo1q adeos)aalg ajeuipioo)

Asojueau| Apauen)
palaplQ sa|ddng

paoinieg Juawdinbg

PaOIAIBS Monu |

dn-yoid ysesy.
sanAloY asueusjulep Bulon-up

[eAOLISY HRID
speapp Aesdg
‘Buiysemiamod
|EACWISY MOUS
Buiuealy

sanuold

0Z0T UB[J OUBUIUIBIA

0c0<c

ue[d Y10 dID




seh sak soh SUOISIOBpP PJeoq/eapRiwwod
MoAued 0) pepesu se juswebeueyy
aJenbs ‘sueoysey) jo BuiAjdwe ‘Buideams yeauls sah sah soh saoiatas Ay ypm Buneuipioon
. SUOHNQUIUOY) JeSUNJOA
Bupysed/eie)se |eaJ/syojjuoiewlojul jesaush sak sok sak

SJUIUIUO))

pepeau se p sajepdn Alyjuow

sialILEG BAY YINOS @ 969100

SIUIUIIO))

190ed uI-soA
sahk
pepeau se
sak
seh
sah

sak

soh
sok

EETY
sek

JoquIade(

sah

sak

soh

BuioB-uo

JIQUIIJ

193oed ul-sak
s9A
papasu se
soh
sok
sak
sof
sah
soh

seh
sek

JIQUISAON

sak

soh

sak

‘BuIoB-uo

JIGUIRAON

19y0ed ul-sah
sak
papaesau se

s8A
sok
sah
sak

sak
“soh

sof
“sok

J2q0190

sak

soh
sok

Bujob-uo
SIsUUBQ MBU PRIBPIO

paddiys sueoyselty mau 9

J3q0120

80IAIBS JBWO)SND)

sejepdn [0 ‘Bupodal weiboid
sjuswaiinbai [ebe| yum souendwon
slequusW pJeoq Mau JO UONEUSUD
seepIWWod 3 "pg QIO o) Woddns yeig
juswaBeuews xsiy

$80JN0SAI QD JO Juswabeuep
Bulpodal |epueuld

SaIIUS JISYJO Y}IM LONEBUIPIOOD
YOBQPS3)/UCIJBULIOMN [BIBUSS)
uoneulpiood pig

sanuIy

uoinquisiq epusby

0Z0% UB[J UONRISIUTWPY
paubisse se SeNIAIYE (i
suoysebBbns jo bulbuug
BuusylED) UCKEULIO| d4Y
Buiyoen yabpng
uoddng aAnessILiWpY
saAROY 31 BUI0D-UQ
SuIn ysy
alsaoM
sJouueg
sueoyses)
sBunueld
sanuond

uR[d 1uLuIduRYuUy ISewr]

00T
ueld y1oM dId




CID

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happenings in our CID

LaBelle Studio and Gallery has opened at 325 E. Walnut
QContrive Marketing has opened at 122 South Ave.
Neally Law Office has moved

Festival Lights Kick-Off November 21st 7:00 pm, watch on
KY 3

Gailey's Holiday Pop Up Shop continues until December 31st
At 210 E. Walnut

Queen City Craft Show November 28th at 401 South Ave
10:00 am -5:00 pm

Small Business Saturday November 28th all day

Happy Thanksgiving

October 2020 Sales Tax $ 18,955.56
October 2019 Sales Tax $ 26,246.62

November 6, 2020

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Jennifer Peterson
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager






